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Going English



How is this called?

What is this/that called?

Как это называется?



I feel myself good/bad.

I feel good/bad.

Я чувствую себя 
хорошо/плохо.



I’m normal

I’m OK.

Alright.



I wanna roll.

I wanna eat a roll.

Я хочу съесть булочку.



Should/Must

• You should go to the doctor.

• You mustn’t smoke here.

• You got to (gotta) cross the road and 
turn right.



That’s good))

That’s good ☺



I’ll say you everything I know

I’ll tell you everything I know.

Я расскажу все, что знаю.



• Say –  сказать -  используется без «кому 
говорю».

• Tell + кому – рассказывать, говорить.

Tell me, please, what’s going on?

• Talk to – говорить с кем-то (оба участвуют 
в разговоре)



She speaks enough well English.

She speaks English well enough.
Она достаточно хорошо 
говорить на английском.



My corgi very likes cinnamon rolls.

My corgi likes cinnamon rolls very 
much.
Мой корги очень любит булочки с 
корицей.

My corgi likes cinnamon rolls AF.



What?

Когда мы хотим переспросить 
кого-то, нужно использовать:

Excuse me?

Что? 



To be angry on somebody

I’m angry with you.

Я зла на тебя.



I’m waiting you.

I’m waiting for you.

Я жду тебя.



Prepositions:

• In – внутри/присутствуя где-то

Mr. Jones is in a meeting right now.

The dirty dishes are in the dishwasher.



• At 

Говорим про какие-то события; 

Для случаев, когда важнее событие, а не 
место проведения

We had dinner at my friend's house.

John is at the movies right now.



• On

Сверху;
На поверхности;
Устойчивые выражения.

The corgi is on the chair.

I watched the movie on TV.

He is on a business trip to the UK.



I am agree with you

I agree with you.

Я согласен с тобой.



• Если есть am/is/are/was/were – 

нет других глаголов.

• Если есть глаголы – 

нет am/is/are/was/were



I tired.

I am tired.
Я устала.

I was tired.
Я был уставшим.



I made a lot of photos.

I took a lot of photos.

To take photos – делать 
фотографии



She is ill because she stayed at home

She is ill that’s why she stayed at home.

Because – потому что
That’s why – вот почему
So – поэтому 



I painted my hair yesterday.

I dyed my hair yesterday.

Я покрасила волосы вчера.



In last/in next week

•Last week

•Next week



Plural forms

• Childrens - Children
• Peoples - People
• Mans - Men
• Womans – Women
• Advices – Advice

He gave me a lot of useful advice. 
Он дал мне множество полезных советов.



No problems

No problem



Устойчивые выражения

• Поговорки
• Пословицы
• Идиомы



Белая ворона

•Black sheep.



Закон подлости

•Murphy’s law.



Отстать от жизни/потерять 
связь с чем-то

• To be out of touch



Суть, самое главное

•The bottom line



Вуаля!

• Bob’s your uncle!



Thanks for watching : )


